Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate  paople.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understa fC)M .of ourfiscal re H'I-Iz}i[ ilities to Jm comimunity
2025-2026 BOE (
K IMWMWMBUmmﬂKﬁﬂmB
o mﬂmmum‘mﬂm

:_'_;{}

1.
2
3.
4.
5.

Agenda ltems

Call to"G)rder/PIe_dQ_e"Of;\"'Al_leg!anc.e/_Qpening ‘Statement

Comments from the Public

Communications

Student/Other: ZCeIebratiOns

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of December 10, 2025
»  Speclal Bathroom Committee Meeting of January 5, 2026

6. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Ttems
7. Brief Pi'_es'ent'ation:-\’/ince‘.Cbét’anzo/Rl-_‘E,‘ Energy Auditor

8. Reports )
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report: Grant, Facilities & Budget
C. Principal's Report: Professional Development & Curriculum Updates
D
E

Financial Report
Liaison/Reports & Updates

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Corrective Action Plan
Action: Discussion & Possi_ble_,Action
item: 2026-2027 AES School Calendar
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
item: 2026-2027 AES Budget
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
ltem: Energy Update/Next Steps
Action: Discussion & Possible'Action
Iltem: 9000's Policies
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
ltem: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion & Possible /Action

mm o o @

10. Comments from the:Public on Agenda items

11. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Student Matter Regarding Residency Policy.
12. Other Action ltems

13. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — February 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.
o Items for.Next Meeting

14. Adjournment’
Join Zoom Meeting
:/lus02web

; : /87220
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920 A e
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 7

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, December 10, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Gerard Cremé (virtual), Brianne
Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, Marcie Miner, Sharon St. Rock

Members Absent: None

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance (virtual)
Jodiann Tenney, Finance

Others: Anne Cremé, Liz Lokiec (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Amber
Pritchard (virtual), Kirstina Frazier (virtual), Jen McGoldrick (virtual),
Jaime Webber (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Doris Maldonado
(virtual), Alicia Lee, Scott Sauyet (virtual), Melissa Loteczka (virtual),
Robert England (virtual), Haley Proto, Kevin Grindell

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Superintendent Bruneau, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Nominations for Board of Education Officers

Chairperson:

S. Louden nominated C. Greenhouse to serve as Board Chairperson, seconded by G.
Cremé. M. Miner noted that C. Greenhouse does a great job as Chair. Roll call vote
was taken:

G. Cremé — aye C. Greenhouse — aye B. Lanzieri — aye
S. Louden — aye M. Miner — aye S. St. Rock — aye

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Chairperson Greenhouse took over the meeting.




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 7

Vice-Chairperson:

G. Cremé nominated S. Louden as Vice-Chairperson, seconded by S. St. Rock. No
discussion. Roll call vote was taken:

G. Cremé — aye C. Greenhouse — aye B. Lanzieri — aye
S. Louden — aye M. Miner — aye S. St. Rock — aye

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Secretary:

S. Louden nominated G. Cremé as Secretary, seconded by S. St. Rock. No discussion.
Roll call vote was taken:

G. Cremé — aye C. Greenhouse — aye B. Lanzieri — aye
S. Louden — aye M. Miner — aye S. St. Rock — aye

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Communications

Chairperson Greenhouse noted that communications were received from four interested parties
to fill the Board seat vacated by E. Becker, which will be addressed later in the meeting

. Student/Other Celebrations

Principal Parker reported that right now students are in the testing window, which happens
before break and again in January. Reviewed the State of Connecticut shift from School
Readiness to LGPs and included informational sheets in the Board packet for review. LGP
purpose is broadened to ensure meeting all needs of the families and young children in the
community. Andover partnered with Hebron and Lebanon for their LGP. Introduced Doris
Maldonado, who was hired as the parent ambassador for this LGP. D. Maldonado reported that
she was at an all-day training on December 9th, which was promising. Since LGPs are a new
configuration to support families with young children, this is a work in process as it rolls out. As
the parent ambassador, she is the trusted messenger to get information out to community
members about what is available through the LGP. She is currently gathering resources and
information with the other towns to ensure collaboration. The LGP is made up of community
stakeholders, and she will also be collaborating with other organizations within the Town (i.e.,
library, community center). Principal Parker noted that LGP meetings will be held in January,
March & May, with Andover hosting in May. Needs assessment will be the first priority.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from November 12, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 7

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from November 12, 2025, Regular Board
of Education Meeting seconded by B. Lanzieri. No discussion. G. Cremé and S. St. Rock
abstained.

4-0-0 (PASSED)
. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

S. Louden made a motion to move Item 9.E. 9000s Policies to next month, seconded by S.
St. Rock. Discussion. Approved.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

C. Greenhouse made a motion to move Item 9.D. ahead of 9.A., seconded by M. Miner. No
discussion. Approved.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse reported that several Board
members attended the CABE/CAPSS meeting, and it was well done, with good information
for BOE members. Supt. Bruneau was a member of the committee that organized.
Recommends that any BOE member, who is able, go next year on either Friday or Saturday.
Discussion that Friday is often a better day, vendor rooms. Discussion regarding corrected
Action Plan that needs to go to State Board of Education, has spoken with the BOS and this
was due in June but has not yet been submitted. State is asking for it.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau echoed the benefits of CABE/CAPSS
conference. Reviewed the maintenance items that were addressed this past month, including
toilet seal repairs, steam trap repair, pest update, and repaired boiler damper. Grant report
included working on After School Grant, going very well, regular programming (3-4 times
per week), the goal is to have a target number of students and days before end of school year
to be funded for next year. Waiting on SEED allocation, waiting for First Selectman to give
permission to release those funds. These funds will be used to support extra, targeted
intervention for students who may struggle with standardized testing.

Budget: Introduced Jodiann Tenney. J. Tenney shared some information on how they are
gathering information and crunching numbers for the budget. Noted that salaries are driven
by contracts that are already approved, health & dental is also based on contractual needs. J.
Tenney and Supt. Bruneau explained teacher increases through Step process. Supt. Bruneau
went through the line items that address staffing and utilities. Supt. Bruneau answered BOE
member questions.




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 7

C.

A.

Principal’s Report — Principal Parker reported that there were a few errors in the enrollment
report, she reviewed verbally. Two new students started on Tuesday (3™ & 5" grade),
current enrollment is 256, anticipating another 4-6 Andover students in PreK program in
January/February. Professional Development, Regional Administrative Curriculum team
with Hebron, Marlborough, and RHAM - this group frequently talks about ways to
encourage more collaboration for teachers, especially to ensure all students are moving into
RHAM on equal footing from all sending districts. W/Kirstina Frazier, starting a Math PLC.
Applied to EastConn for a no-cost PD for PreK teachers, received funding and has PreK
teachers from around the region attending AES in January for this PD. Reviewed
social/emotional learning (SEL) and the way they are using the survey information from
children. Each month teachers talk with students about a specific SEL topic and dig deeper
into the topic then children are given the survey questions at the end of the month. Principal
Parker reviewed the topics that were reviewed in October and November, and the updated
survey data in comparison to previous survey data. Reviewed next steps including
professional development in the area of SEL.

Financial Report — Jodiann thanked everyone for the welcome, indicated the school
community climate has been wonderful, pleased with the level of financial controls in place.
Reviewed the financial reports as presented and answered BOE member questions with
regards to the budget.

Liaison Reports

LGP - See Celebrations for information.

PTA — B. Lanzieri, no report.

CIP - S. Louden noted there was no meeting.

. Items for Discussion & Actions

Item: Percy Cook Trail

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

**This item moved from 9D in item 7 Add/Delete above.

Kevin Grindell from Barton & Loguidice in Glastonbury, presented on the project which
seeks to connect the Percy Cook Trail to the Hop River trail and make the trail handicap
accessible. He reviewed the project and how it will impact the BOE/school property. In the
preliminary/conceptual design phase to determine efficacy of the project. Town has received
a design grant for this initial phase and is gathering data. K. Grindell answered questions
from BOE members. Asked BOE members to review and think about this project and share
any concerns or opportunities in the next month or so.

Item: Board Vacancy
Action: Vote to Fill Board Vacancy




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 7

Chairperson Greenhouse noted that there are four people interested in filling this Board
vacancy. Each candidate was able to take time to introduce themselves to the Board. Haley
Proto, Doris Maldonado, Alicia Lee, and Jessie Person shared their backgrounds and
information on their interest in the BOE position. BOE members discussed the potential
candidates, including conflicts of interest.

Roll call vote was taken:

G. Cremé — Alicia Lee C. Greenhouse - Alicia Lee B. Lanzieri — Alicia Lee
S. Louden — Alicia Lee M. Miner — Jessie Person S. St. Rock — Alicia Lee

Alicia Lee was voted on to the Board of Education.

Chairperson Greenhouse thanked all of the interested parties for their time and interest in
the Board. They were encouraged to remain involved and invited to volunteer in areas that
interest them within the school board.

C. Item: 2026 Board of Education Meeting Schedule
Approve 2026 Board of Education Meeting Schedule
Discussion on dates for 2026 BOE meetings as presented.

S. Louden made a motion to approve the 2026 Board of Education Meeting Schedule as
presented, seconded by S. St. Rock. No further discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

D. Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Shutdown is going to happen on Saturday so the panels can be put in and then will move on
to the final phase.

E. Item: 9000s Policies
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
**This item was deleted in Item 4 Add/Delete and moved to January’s meeting.
Supt. Bruneau reviewed the policy revision outline and specifically the 9000s policies for the
new BOE members.

F. Item: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Chairperson Greenhouse reported that Fuss & O’Neill used the design and build process to
determine companies to do the work on this project, based on the size and scope of the
project. Board needs to determine next steps, Chairperson Greenhouse reviewed potential
options. Board discussion regarding RFP process, if there is a need to get comparables, and
Fuss & O’Neill’s process for determining their recommendations. Three options for Board to




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 6 of 7

consider:

e Proceed with Fuss & O’Neill’s recommendation to use the Richards Group.

o Engage with formal RFP process.

e Get comparables from 2 other companies on our own to compare without formal RFP.

S. Louden made a motion to go with Fuss & O’Neill’s recommendation and move ahead
with the Richards Group, seconded by S. St. Rock. No discussion.

3-3-0 (FAILED)

B. Lanzieri made a motion to put the project out to a formal RFP process, seconded by
M. Miner. No discussion.

2-4-0 (FAILED)

C. Greenhouse made a motion to pause the work with Fuss & O’Neill, and to show the
plans to two other contractors to get comparable bids, seconded by B. Lanzieri.
Discussion.

5-1-0 (PASSED)

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
R. England — Thanked the Board for their thoughtful consideration and plans for the bathroom
project.
S. Sauyet — Thanked Haley, Robert, & Doris, and congratulated Alicia.
J. Morrell — Welcomed the new members of the Board.
L. Lokiec — Thanked the BOE for the route they are taking on bathroom project.
A. Lee — Excited to join the BOE.
J. McGoldrick — Thanked Supt. Bruneau and Principal Parker and their commitment.
H. Proto — Thanked the BOE, congratulated Alicia, agreed on the bathroom project plan.

11. Other Action Items — None.
12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — January 14, 2026, 7:00 p.m.
e Items for next meeting — 9000 Series Policies, 2026-2027 School Calendar

13. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 pm, seconded by S. St. Rock. No
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)




AES BOE Meeting
Dec. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 7 of 7

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk




| saimy)puadxa woousse[d/saddns 10y SE0'9ES

tmum (8) e Bm asuadxa Asejes uwumn_u_ucm 1e101) 00°'TS6'66€ SS3

i

00'986'SEYS J0 210} & 104

(3ueso weIs Wews) 00°000°s9$

-

| (3uedo we3s Alue3) 00°000°€2TS

{(uoiuny [e301) 00°986°LYTS

i :3nuUaA3Y 9Z0Z-SZ0z PaledpRuUY (B30}

I —L _ esed g J3deaL | L9°0Ly'9T £E'625'6€ 00'000'99 saueles Liess ALe3 yoid| 100T-5960-T0T-600
_
- 1 | SO'ELL'T S - $ | SOELL'T $ | | ‘ sayddns yaug 0000-6060-019-600
] _00°0¥6° S - $ 000¥6'Z  $ , | sqns ¥aid 0000-6060-90T-600
— ! seied €| £9°885'52 $ - $ | eoses’sc  $ I $3LIL|eS 143-UON Nald 0000-6060-20T-600
| Si%peaLz) y0'8E6oy $ | - $ | vosse’or  $ | payILIa) yald 0000-6060-T0T-600
| Tssess
1 = 00'0v7'8 00'0Y6°'TE $ uomIng Lels Lews ¥aud 6120-6060-052-600
S R 0£'¥60°0Z 00°08v'09 S | uolng pess Ape3 yaud 6110-6060-0SZ-600
— 00'995°SST (ON) anuaaay uong yaid

§20Z/0€/1T jo se

9ZAd sasuadx3/uopiny /sjuelo




AES BOE Special Bathroom Committee Meeting
January 5, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 2

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Special Bathroom Committee Meeting Monday, January 5, 2026
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Present: Caitlin Greenhouse, Gerard Cremé, Anne Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri (virtual),
Marcie Miner (virtual), Sharon St. Rock (virtual), Bill Desrosiers, Robert
England (virtual), Beata Gadomski (virtual), Louise Goodwin (virtual),
Dianne Grenier (virtual), Liz Lokiec (virtual), Jeff Murray, Kimberly Person
(virtual), Dr. Ed Sarisley (virtual), Amber Pritchard (virtual), Josh Boudreau
(virtual), Valerie Bruneau, Jodiann Tenney (virtual)

1. Callto Order: BOE Chairperson
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse.

2. Brief Presentation by Fuss & O’Neill Representative Virtually, Specifically to
Address Design-Build Advantage
Chairperson Greenhouse did a brief timeline overview of how we got to where we are now.
Introduced Josh Boudreau of Fuss & O’Neill to briefly speak about a Design Build project and
the advantages. He explained that RFI’s could delay a project and that the collaboration with
the Richards Group as one point of contact and one bill to the firm would be an advantage. He
anticipates that this project would get done much quicker and more effectively and efficiently
with this model.

3. Eric Sanderson Letter Regarding Support for Design-Build
Erik Sanderson spoke to the letter he submitted to the committee on behalf of a Design
Build, the price, as well as the vendors selected. He spoke to the minor deficiencies he
noted early on in the process that went back to the design team at Fuss & O’Neill and
were corrected. He believes the project will have all the resources both Fuss & O’Neill
and Richards Group have to offer.

4. Discussion by BOE Committee on Presentation (if needed)
J. Murray was concerned that his suggestions were not all considered. Conversation regarding
the door swing took place. Although the door swing is the same that it was prior to this project,
it can be revisited with the general contractor as the project moves ahead to see if there is
something the Board wants changed to not have the doors so close when swinging closed.

The flushers were discussed. J. Murray wants the flush-less; the BOE has visited this already
weighing the pros and cons and decided that the traditional would fit the need better. Lighting
considerations were discussed. J. Murray would like consideration for moving the lights from
the old locations.




AES BOE Special Bathroom Committee Meeting
January 5, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 2

5. Comments From the Public on Agenda Items
J. Boudreau: Egress and safety codes, as well as ADA considerations, need to be noted.
B. Desrosiers: Believes Fuss & O’Neill are experts and values the opinion of Erik Sanderson
because of his background and concurs that a Design Build has all the advantages we need, but
does want to see the other comparable numbers and quotes that C. Greenhouse is getting.
M. Miner: Considered a Design Build for her home, but her design would have made her
project 2M instead of 1M.
R. England: Agrees with B. Desrosiers, wants to see more quotes to be sure but agrees with
Design Build; also noted that traditional flushers are good for small children.
D. Grenier: Agreed with R. England and is happy there was a meeting.
S. St. Rock: All set.
Dr. Ed Sarisley: Believes in Design Build but spoke about bids.
L. Lokiec: Asked how C. Greenhouse got the names of the other companies for quotes. C.
Greenhouse answered that there were many at a school/BOE resource fair at the convention
and she has been speaking with a couple from there.
K. Person: All set.
B. Gadomski: Wanted to know when parents can expect an update and thanked Jeff for
addressing policy.
A. Pritchard: All set.
L. Goodwin: Happy to see we are getting two more opinions.
B. Lanzieri: All set.
A. Cremé: All set.
J. Maguire: Asked about a copy of the signed Fuss & O’Neill contract.

6. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — January 14, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

7. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Valerie E. Bruneau
Superintendent




12/17/2025

RE: Andover Elementary Bathroom Renovation

Dear Andover Board of Education,

Since initial conception of the project, | have been involved in reviewing the Contract
Documents for missed scope, potential change orders and constructability issues. On May
13, 2025 | sent an email to the BOE with potential findings and missed scope that would
cause financial impacts to the project during construction. All of these items were
addressed by the contracted Design Team (Fuss and Oniel) and revised to the most recent
drawings.

As for myself, | have over 18 years of experience in commercial construction. | have held
positions from Senior Project Manager to Director and Vice President of Estimating. | was
the Senior Project Manager on the new Electric Boat South Yard Assembly Building which
was a $1.8 billion-dollar nuclear submarine manufacturing facility on 6 acres over the
water and is known to be one of the most critical national defense project for the United
States. | have also managed numerous educational ground up projects such as either a
design build or design bid build.

It is my understanding that the BOE is going to move forward with this project on a “Design
Build” contract mechanism. In my experience this is an effective way to create a faster
project delivery by lowering risk and reducing unnecessary costs. Another benefit to Design
Build is it eliminates the separation from the Contractor and the Design Team, which
creates less delays and finger pointing on issues. It is my professional opinion that this is
the correct contract mechanism for the project and will reduce financial and schedule risk
on the project.

When the first initial drawings were distributed | uploaded them into my estimating
software where | performed a quantitative take off and estimate for the project. This
estimate consisted of the base scope plus a Owner Allowance that would be held as a
contingency for change orders. A typical commercial project runs around a 10% change
order rate on the project. My overall estimate to complete the work in accordance with the




project documents was $402,637.00 plus the $42,637.00 to be held as a owner
contingency. It is my understanding that the proposed General Contractor that will be
performing the work is Richards Corp. in my career | have worked on numerous projects
with Richards Corps and | have had nothing but pleasant experiences with this firm. They
have a large team and most of there projects are 10 million dollars and up, so for them this
wilt be a easy project but you will get all the resources and professionalism that comes with
a large firm.

Overall | do not see any missed scope in the project drawings and | think that the contract
mechanism and the general contractor are the correct choices for this project. | Forsee this
being a quick and simple project by having all the resources from the general contractor
and the design team.

Best Regards,

Erik Sanderson
Capita Builders




ENROLLMENT REPORT

January 5, 2026
Pre-K 17 18 16 16 4 67
Grade 1 11 11 2 22
Grade2 . . {12 . |12 A28 24
Grade 3 12 13 2 25
e R T T 13 7
Grade 5 13 13 2 26
(Grade 6l OB el T e e O R | Fgw
Charter/Magnet | 2 2
Outplacement | 1 : j _ e
Total 259
2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year
August 177 August 193 August 200
September 176 September 193 September 201
October 175 October 193 October 198
November 179 November 193 November 198
December 179 December 191 December 198
January 180 January 192 January 197
February 181 February 194 February 198
March 183 March 192 March 198
April 184 April 193 April 199
May 184 May 193 May 199
June 183 June 193 June 200
2023-2024 School Year 2024-2025 School Year 2025-2026 School Year
August 206 August 240 August 249
September 206 September 240 September 249
October 206 October 240 October 247
November 207 November 242 November 249
December 214 December 242 December 253
January 213 January 241 January 259
February 217 February 242* February
March 220 March 242 March
April 220 April 242 April
May 220 May 241 May
June 219 June 242 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated to include Outplaced student.




I 9" €0p* 5L 00°0 9£°961°82 00009 ‘€01 ONILVIH/TIO 0000-0000-%29-200
66 11 00°0 £9°88T'T 00°00Z‘T SY9 311109 0000-0000-£29-200
8y 9.°692'TH 0070 2" 96% '8¢ 007992 6L AN 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $3174dNS S3TANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°08.‘2 00°0 00°0 000822 S3I1ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-€19-200
£t £6°6L8'T 00°0 Wly 00°050°2 S317ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200
8 00°0%6'T 00°0 007091 00°00T'7 S311ddnS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
143 16°€9%°62 00°0 80°9€6'€T 00007 ‘€% $II1ddNS TVIINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
L 02" L6L'T 00°0 08" 241 00" 06T 1IAVIL 0000-0000-089-200
Y4 92°652°€1 60820 'TH §2°299' 12 00°05¢ ‘26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
6 91°009 0070 $8°666'8 00°009°6 ONIONIS B ONILNIYd 0000-0000-05$-200
8¢ 00°€¥2'T 00°0 007252 0070002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0+S-200
134 88" L1502 ST'TIT'T Ly 9eT'sT 00°628"S¢ SNOLLVDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0¢S-200
1 00°698°¢L 00°00Z‘Y 00°9£0'9% 00°S0T‘y21 NOILV.LYOdSNVIL INIGNLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 0000008 0070 00°0 00°000°0S JONYNILNIWW @ ¥IVd3¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-Z¢4-200
86 W't T 666'€T 18°1T16"6S 00°000°SZ SIIIAYIS IONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0¢4-200
8¢ 00°00%°¢ 00°0 00°00T'2 00°005"S JDIAYIS ONINVATD 0000-0000-024~-200
Sh Sh°980°S 00°0 S TIZ'Y 00°00¢ ‘6 SPINIS TWIINHIAL 0000-0000-05€-200
Y4 1" 086 1¢ 91'191 20780901 00°00L° 2y SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3H0¥d ¥3HIO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
44 00015 ‘¢ 00°0 00°0T0'T 00°02S'y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
6¢ 6°9Sp° 22T 00°0 90°€£9"0S 00°060¢LT SJAS TYNOILYONQ3 TWNOISS330¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 00700/ 00°00S 0070021 IDIAYIS SALIVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
19 166587262 00°000°S £9°€69'85% 00°625"95, SLT4IN38 TVINIQ B VDI 0000-0000-08¢-200
0 00°009°2 0070 0070 00°009°2 "dW0D  LNJWAOTdW3NN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000°ST 00 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANG INIWIILNY 0000-0000-0%2-200
0F W918'9 00°0 88 7L0°TH 00168 €01 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
bs 81°576'8¢ 00°0 19°689'SY 09°€T9'48 YOI B YOI 0000-0000-022-200
09 §9°809°9 00°0 §€'159°9 00°092‘¢T IINVINSNI dNnoYd 0000-0000-0TZ-200
0¢ §6°L6Y 00°0 Sy 208 00°000‘T INILYINO 0000-0000-0¢£1-200
g 97965 LET 00°0 8" Lv6 49T 00" #¥S 208 JATLVYLISINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
Ly £8°9029.1 0070 £2°090°SST 09°292' T8¢ SITUVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
68 19°2/9 00°0 6" 8%'S 00°09T'9 TOOHDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST‘9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'9 IVINDIRIND VI3 0000-0000-80T-200
8L 00°0%8 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0v8"¢ SITYVIVS " Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
18 82685 YT 00°0 106641 00°085°62 SILNLTISANS YIOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
14 [ RAR T4 A4S 00°0 672’19 00" 768" €TT SINVLSISSY TWNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
19 18°€90'820'T  00°0 65416908 07'96'¥88'T SINYVIVS | S¥3HIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % ddue|eg 0d Joaqunoul QLA vmucwnxw uw%:m nwuaog co_.ua_.,_ummo PI 1uno3dV
S3A :AILALIDY 03Z LS SU/T6/2T 03 §2/10/L0 :pOLIAd WdIIM)
97/0£/90 40 SV S3A :S3unoddy ded apn|ur 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy 4o 3buey
1u0d3y dun3tpuadxa woisnd Asewwns 9707 WY 00:1T
T :0N abed UoLIBINPI JO puBOg JAAOPUY 9207 */ Adenuec



Ly 6V 66T°TTP'T  TS°6¥9°L9 09°028/980°7  09°699°595‘¥ [BI0L [Buld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |eutd

Ly 6y 66T TIF T TS'6¥9°L9 09°08°980°C  09°699°595‘y pazabpng |euld

Lty 6v:66T°TIV‘T  TS°6¥9°L9 09°028°980°7  09°699°595'¥ LB3oL pund

0 000 00°0 000 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund

Ly 6v°661°TIv'T  TS'6¥9°L9 09°078'980‘C  09°699°595‘Y paiabpng pund

£9 0"€92"¢ 00°0 96°985 'S 00°058°8 §334 § Sand 0000-0000-078-200

0€ geres'a 00°SS 19'T2L"S 00°008°LT VIQ3W/¥3LNdN0D 0000-0000-059-200

0 00°0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¥ $008 SIIANLS VIS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200

8L 80°852 00°0 16'T¥6 00°002'1 $4008 HLYW 0000~0000~2+9-200

b 8€°900'T 00°0 9ty 00°050°T $oog v13 0000-0000-1%9-200

81 £9°0TT'T 00°0 LE"6EY 00°085'T SVI100I¥3d/S%008 0000-0000-0%9-200

41 16°TIE 4T 00°0 60'v€6'T 00°9¥7'9T 135310 0000~0000-629-200

0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % Juejeq 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadx3  336png paidopy uot1dLJasaa PI U0V
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 woasn) AJewuns 9z0z Wy 00-11

7 :0N 3bed

U0LILINPI JO PJBOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘1 Asenuec



00°0 197249 00°0 66 L8"S 00"09T"9 *anp3 *33ds - BulloanLy 00yds Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200

TO0HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200

00°0 00°0ST‘9 00°0 00°0 000519 0000 L042u0d 323[q0

: 100104779’ A U R N T T

00°08T'9 0070 00°0ST" m sqnd/Butyoeod 88 83 801- Noo
IINDIRIND VILE 0000-0000-801-200

000 00°0¢8 00°000'¢ 00°0%8'¢ 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0

AT n.oo.\.a a 7 : 4 : 3 g Jw iy 5 ... AL : 2 e...«.,._. MM.M,Q..— |a' S . 7 2

00°0 8 ovm 00°0 8 08 m 8 ovw m me_m 03dS JolednpaeJed 88 SNH SH Noo
SITYVIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-901-200

00°0 82681 0070 106641 00°085 62 0000 (0J3u0)d 323[qo

1000 LT06654T { HyEsan 3 BE f 0d :

00°0 8 os ﬁ 00°0¥T 00° Omo N *onp3 *23ds JaydeaL ‘Isqns 88 83 MS 200
00'0 8L6hL T 0sL'yn 007005 ‘L2 *6ay JaydeaL *Isqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSSNS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200

00°0 'S 00°0 6L°2Ur'TY 00468 €TT 0000 (043u0) 133(qo

0070 AR 4 A4S 0070 6L°2LP'TY 00°968°€TT {e3oL |0J3u0)
00°0 1212028 0070 6L°2Lh'T9 00468 €11 @34S - SJojeanpaedeq 0000-002T-¢0T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200

00°0 18°€90°80°'T 000 65°%16908 07'846'%88'T 0000 L0J3u0d 133[q0

00°0 18°€90°820°'T  00°0 65°$16908 0v°86°¥88'1 [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 £0'¥€6'¥S 00°0 16°182° 0% 00°6T2"6 S3LJIB|ES Y23l [BUOLIINJISUI 0000-0€2¢-10T-200
00°0 19°UT'9T 00°0 £1°950°2¢ 07" 1€2°98 Aseles Areiqiy 0000-02¢Z-107-200
00°0 09°SE€°02 00°0 07 ST v¢ 00065 ‘S JayIeaL Yy23a3ds 8000-0ST¢-T01-200
00°0 §9°200°60T 00°0 §°686°6L 00°8¢£6'88T JayeaL "p3 [eLads 0000-00¢T-10T-200
00°0 98879698 00°0 ¥1°18¢°029 00°000°06%‘T sJaydesL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS ,SU3HDVAL 0000-0000-T0T~200
SJ3JSueIL due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  3abpng pazdopy uoL3dLJasag PI unoldy

S3A :AILALIDY 0437 dLS ST/TE/2T 03 ST/T0/L0 :poLJad 3uaddn)

92/0£/90 :40 SV S9A :S3UN0JdY ded apnoul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :53unoddy jo abuey
1J0day aunyLpuadxa woasn) | LeIad 9707 WY 0£:60

T :oN abeq 1011e3np3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY 9207 ‘/ Adenuec



00°0 8°€26'8¢ 00°0 18°689'st 09°€19'48 0000 L043u0) 233(q0
00:0 81°€76°8¢ 00°0 18°689°SH 09°€T9°48 [B30L [043U0D
00°0 8.°€26'8¢ 00°0 78°689"S¥ 09°€19'%8 SJEJLPIN § YOI 0000-000T-0z¢-200
JYICN 3 YVII4 0000-0000-02¢-200
00°0 §9°809‘9 00°0 §€°159°9 00°092'¢T 0000 L043u0D 333{q0
00°0 §9°809°9. 00:0 SE°TS9‘9 00:09Z°¢€T {e301 -[0J3u0)
00°0 §9°809°9 00°0 §€'T59°9 00°092'¢T "SuT 9417 dnouy 0000-000T-0T2-200
IONVINSNI dNno¥d 0000-0000-0T2-200
00°0 85" L6Y 00°0 §9°205 00°000°T 0000 {04303 323(q0
0070 816 00°0 AN 00:000°T [e30L 1043u0)
00°0 85" L6Y 00°0 §°20S 00°000°T SULIJBAQ [BLPOISM) 0000-0T92-0¢€T-200
IWILYIN0 0000-0000-0€T-200
00°0 9T°965 " LET 000 8" Lv6'¥91 00°#¥S*20¢ 0000 to43u0d 323(q0
00°0 9T°965°LET 00°0 ¥8°L¥6'49T 00°4¥520¢ [e30L [0.J3U0)
00°0 68" 706 62 00°0 61705 00°v2€ 08 $9ILAJ3S [BLOURULS 0000-0TS¢-TTT-200
00°0 1675099 00°0 60" #9199 00°022"2¢T 44815 ULWpY PaL}llta) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
00°0 9¢"ST9'¢y 00°0 ¥9'¥8¢'9¥ 00°000°06 JuapualuLIadng 0000-02€2-TTT-200
JATLVYLSININQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 £8°907°9L1 00°0 LL°090°SST 09°/97'T¢¢ 0000 (043u0) 223[qo
00°0 £8°902°9.1 00°0 £L°090"5ST 09°£92'1€€ [B30L [043U03
00°0 15°89%'6L 00°0 6006069 09°85¢"8¥T SILJB[ES [BLPOISMD 0000-0T9¢-0TT-¢00
000 8¢ T8'1¢ 00°0 79°798°81 00°%0L 0% S9LJB|BS ULWPY P3tiLIJadUON 0000-0T$Z-0TT-200
00°0 99" 10991 000 y$"8€0'8T 00°0%9 ¢ JB[BS 3211J0 1U3PUBIULIAANS P3LYL1I3DUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
000 88°€69'Ty 00°0 TrTe0°1E 00°s2L' UL 354NN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 09°709°9T 00°0 0v"8€0°8T 00°0v9 ' 7¢ S3LJB[BS ULWPY PadS PaL}LIJaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 197249 00°0 6¢"L8%"S 00°09T"9 0000 LoJ3u0d 223[qo
00°0 19°249 00°0 6" L8Y"S 00°09T°9 [e10L [0J3U0D
SJajsued] duejeg 0d Jaqundu3 @A papusdxa  13bpng paidopy uotdLadssa PI UNOIDY
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |LeIaq 9707 WY 0£:60

7 ‘0N 3beq

UOLIBINP3 JO PJeOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘L Asenuec



0070 $6°9S% 221 00°0 90°£€9°0S 00°060°€LT 0000 [0J3u0) 133(qo

00°0 ¥6°95% 27T 00°0 90°€£9°05 00°060°€/T {2304 [0J43U0D)
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 PJeOg - SIAS [BUOLSS3}0Ud 0000-0T€Z-02€-200
00°0 08 LLT'8T 00°0 052106 00°061°22 S3)LAJRS AdedayL [edLshyd 0000-0£TZ-02€-200
00°0 05°296° L2 00'0 0§ L€L'01 000028y S3ILAI3S |BUOLIRdNIIQ 0000-09TZ-02¢-200
00°0 00°000°SH 00°0 0070 00°000°St s3LAIS |BdLBojoydAsd 0000-0¥TZ-02€-200
00°0 $6°9T€ ‘1€ 00°0 90°£89°07 00°000°2S P3dS - SIAS p3 [BUOLSS3L0.d 0000-002T-02¢-200
SOAS TYNOILYONG3 TVYNOISS3404d 0000-0000-02¢-200

00°0 00°0 00°00L 0000 00°002'1 0000 LoJ3u0d 133(q0

00°0 000 0000, 00°00S 00°002'1 [BI0L |043U0)
00°0 00°0 00°00L 00009 00°002'1 31> paeog 0000-0T€Z-0T€-200
3DIAYIS IATLVELSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200

00°0 L£°5€8"267 00°000°S £9°€69°8SY 0062595, 0000 [043u0) 133(go

00°0 L£°5€8°267 00°000°S £0°€69°85h 00762595, [B30L | 0J3u0D
00°0 L8°5€8'267 00°000'S £9°£69°8SH 00762595/ S1L43ug 0000-000T-08¢-200
S1T43IN3 TVINIQ § WDIQIN 0000-0000-082-200

00°0 00°009‘? 00°0 00°0 0070097 0000 L043u03 133(q0

00°0 000092 00°0 00°0 0070092 [B30L {0J3U0)
00°0 00°009°¢ 000 00°0 00°009 uoL1esuaduo) Juawko|duaun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200

0070 00°000°ST 0070 0070 00°000°ST 0000 (0430 333{q0

00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000°ST [B10L 10J3U0D
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000'¢<T BUETENERER 0000-000T-0¥Z-¢00
1N0ANG LNIWIYTLIY 0000-0000-072-200

00°0 W918'%9 00°0 85" vL0'TH 00°T68€0T 0000 L043u0d 333[q0

00°0 W918‘ey 00°0 85 ¥20°TH 00°T68"€0T LB30L [0J3U0)
00°0 91879 00°0 85'920'1P 00°768°€0T uoLsuad 0000-000T-0€£¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
SJ3JSURJL due|eq 0d Jaqunoui  aLA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoL1d1L4Is3q PI UNOY
1Jodoy aJnaLpuadx3a woisn) {1eIaq 9z07 WY 05160

¢ -oN afied

UOLIINP3 4O PJBOY JIAOPUY

9707 ‘', Adenuec



00°0 W9s°t 08°852°T 8/°9.T"9 00700001 3DURUIULEA JOLIDIUT - Sdo bulp|Lng £292-0192-0¢v-200
000 00°00T‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00T'T uaudinba uiew § Jiedsy 1192-019¢-0¢v-200
00°0 -89°012°9 00°00T'8 8" 0TT'ST 00°000'ZT JVAH suoLyeado BuLp(ing W B ¥ T292-019Z-0¢4-200
00°0 §2°660°S 000 82008 00°009°S suoL1eJado Bulpjtng - Juten B Jieday 0000-0T92-0¢4-200
000 00°5T 00°0 00°SL 00°00T 9DUBURIULEN B JLBGRY SIILAIIS U3 |B3H 0000-0€12-0¢%-200
S3IDIAYIS IDNVYNILNIVW § ¥Ivd3d 0000-0000-0¢t-200

00°0 00°00% ‘¢ 0070 00°00T"2 00°005"S 0000 L041u0) 333(q0

00°0 00°00% "€ 00°0 00°00T‘2 00°005°S [B30L [0J3U0)
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SpunoJs - JAs butues[d ¥292-0€92-02v-200
00°0 00°00¢'2 00°0 00°00T°2 00°005‘Y butuea)d f3¢|Loed §292-019¢-02v-200
DIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-02¥-200

00°0 5v'880°S 00°0 STy 00°00¢ ‘6 0000 {043u0> 333(qo

00°0 Sb'880°S 00°0 ST 00°00¢'6 [B30L |043u0)
00°0 §v°880°S 00°0 §9'T19°¢ 007008 [3uuostad - JAS |e3LUYIRL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 007009 00°009 (sdtedaJ) SBILAIAS [BILUYIDD ILSMH $000-000T-05¢€-200
SIDIAYIS TWIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200

00°0 2 0e6'1¢ 9T'T9T L809°0T 00°00L‘2y 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

00°0 7086 1€ oT' 19T 2L°909"01 00700, ‘2¥ [B301 [043U0)
00°0 00°000°S 000 00°0 00°000'¢ weabodd youni - IS Jodd J3Y10 0000-00T€-0v¢-200
000 ¥6°787°9 00°0 90°/1L'¢ 00700021 SIILAIDS [BUOLSSDL0U4 ABOOUYIRL uLupy 0000-08<-0v€-00
000 00°005"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005 ‘€ {9UUCSJad - SIAS [BUOLSS3404d 0000-0£5¢-0v€-¢00
00°0 89°LL0'¢ 91191 91191 00°00¥ ‘¢ [B3SLd - IAS J0.d J3LY30 0000-0TSZ-0vE-00
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [dEdULId - IAS JOUd J43YI0 0000-0T+¢-0v€-2¢00
00°0 00° 18, 00°0 00°6T¢ 00°000°T IAS 40Jd J3Y30 - IUdpURULIAANS 0000-02€¢-0v€-200
00°0 05°€8L'L 0070 08'91Z'y 00700021 pJeO - JAS |BUOLSS3}04d J3YI0 0000-0T€Z-0vE-200
00°0 00°008°T 000 00°0 00°008'T UeLdLsAyd [00ydS 0000-0€TZ-0p€-200
00°0 00°502°2 00°0 00°86¢ 00°000°¢ SIS [BUOLSS304d JBYI0 PIdS 0000-00¢T-0v€-200
S3IDIAY3S TWNOISSII0Yd ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0v€-200

00°0 007018 '€ 00°0 00°0T0'T 00°025'Y 0000 Lo42u0) 123[q0

00°0 00°0TS'€ 00°0 00°070°T 007028y [e30L [043u0)
000 00°0TS '€ 00°0 00°0T0°T 00°028"y bututeal yyeis 0000-¢£T¢¢-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TWNOISS3IJ0Yd 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJajsued] ue|eg 0d Jaqumou3 QLA papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLiosaq PI UN0IY
14003y 34n3Lpuadx3 woasn) |LeIaq 9707 WY 05:60
f 0N abed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY 9207 ‘, Adenuec



00°0 00"€wL 00°0 00°£8L 00°00S T SIAS |auuosad - BuLsiianpy 0000-0£52-0v5-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S butsL1anpy 0000-0z€2-0¥5-200
ONISILY¥3AQY 0000-0000-0%S-200

00°0 8¢° L1507 STTLTT [P 9ET'¢T 00°528°¢ 0000 L041u0D 323{q0

00°0 8€°L15°02 ST'TLT'C Ly 9ET'€eT 00°528°S¢ [30L [043U0D
00°0 00°520°01 00°0 00°0 00°520°0T 599} B sasudL1 ABojouyaL uLupy 0000-0852-0€S-200
00°0 Sh'106'2 STTLT? 0v'L26'y 00°000°0T (3upad p afeasod) uoLyedLunuuo) ulupy 0000-0T¥Z-0£5-200
00°0 £6°064'9 00°0 £0°602"8 00°000°ST 599} B sasuadL| ABojouydaL |euoLdmIIsUT 0000-0¢22-0€S-200
00°0 00°08Z 00°0 00°0 00°0sZ aJeMljos AieaqLy 0000-0zz¢-0€5-200
SNOLLYDINNAWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200

00°0 00°698‘€. 00°002"y 00°9¢0"9% 00°S0T"¥21 0000 Lo43u0d 323(qo

00°0 00698 €. 00°002'y 00°9€0°9% 00501 ‘¥21 [B30L [043U0D
000 $9°569 €T 00°002't 9¢"¥97'81 00°09T°9¢ uoi3edodsuety pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°0 9£" €109 00°0 ¥ 1L LT 00°5v6°.8 uoLyeJodsuedy 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOLLVL¥OSNVYL LN3GNLS 0000-0000-015-200

00°0 00°000°05 00°0 00°0 00°000°05 0000 £o43u0) 333(q0

00°0 00°000°0S 00°0 0070 00700005 [E30L {0J3U0D
00°0 00°000'0% 0070 00°0 00°000"0Y dURUIIULEN § Jieday ABojouyddL ulupy 0000-08<Z-2¢7-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T d3uien § Jleday ABOjoUYdRL |BUOLIONIISU 0000-0¢z-2¢4-200
IONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2€-200

00°0 e’ TLEE6'ET 18°L16'6S 00°000°5Z 0000 (041u0d 333(q0

00°0 W't TLEE6'ET 1811665 00°000°5. {B30L [0J3U0D
000 67291 0070 67°L9T'¢ 00°000°¢ 33UeUIuLeW JuaudLnb3 - Bud youm 1297-00T¢-0€v-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00 sitedas uoLyedodsuedy 0000-00£2-0¥-200
00°0 -{8'109 00°0 €°709°8 00°000°8 A134es - JuLen § Jleday 0000-0£92-0¢¥-200
00°0 00°8ST 00°0 00°S5¥8°T 00°000°2 A3Ln33S - JuLen § JLeday 0000-0992-0¢$-200
00°0 0T°6L2'¢ 00°0 06°02L'C 00°000‘9 SPUN0Y - dIURUIIULEW B JLeddY #292-0€92-0£¥-200
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 0070 00°000 Jusudinba Joopano 4o Jiedey {09¢-0€92-0¢v-200
00°0 -§9°068'S 0v°89L TARLL A 00°00S ‘2T JOLJAT - ddUBURIULEN AIL]LOES €292-0292-0¢-200
00°0 -19"v0L 15°908'¢ 0T°860‘% 000022 buiuea|d sdo A3t|toey §797-0192-0¢¥-200
SJaysuedL 3due[eg 0d Jaqunoul aLA papuadx3  19bpng paldopy uoLdLaasag PI Un02dY
14009y dJnaLpuadx3 woasnd |Le3aq 9707 Wv 0£:60
G 0N 3bied UoLIeINp3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY 9707 ‘', Adenuec



00°0 T€°052 00°0 69°66¢ 00°059 saL(ddns y1|eH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SIAS YJOM {BLIOS - st ddns 0000-0T12-0T9-200
00°0 8/°152'¢ 00°0 898 00°009°¢ "p3°ds-saL|ddns [euor1antasur 0000-0021-0T9-200
00°0 -69° St/ 00°0 69°SH2‘T 00°00S satddns 2y $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 90°'T9 00°0 b6°8¢7 00°00¢ satqddns Jusnw #000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -£1°67 00°0 £1'622 00°00¢ saL|ddns abenbue pliom 2000~000T-0T9-200
00°0 10'182°T 00°0 £6°895‘€ 00°00¢‘9 saL[ddns |euoL1dnJ3sul 0000-000T-019-200
S3174dNS TVIINID 0000-0000-0T9-200

000 02°26L'T 00°0 08" 2vT 00°096'T 0000 [043u0d 323(qo

00°0 02°262'1 00°0 08" 251 00°0v6°T (2301 [043u0)
00°0 07" 25¢ 00°0 08" 241 00°005 [3rea3 - sdo Butp|Lng 0000-0T92-085-200
00°0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0s¢ abB3| LW - SIIIAJRS [BISLS 0000-0T52-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SILILALIDY JUBPNIS-[dARIL 0000-0652-085-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 [3ARJL uLupy 0000-0T#2-085-200
00°0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ [9ABJ] - Ju3pudIULIdNS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°04T 00°0 00°0 00° 04T abea| Lu - Buiuiedl jyess 0000-€122-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/[aneaL }yels 0000-002T-085-200
13AVHL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 92°652°€2 67" 920 TH 62'299° L2 00°05€ ‘26 0000 L0J2u0d 123{q0

00°0 92°652°€2 6v° 920 Tv 279912 00°0%¢°26 Le30L |043U0)
00°0 00°00% 000 -00°00% 00°0 QZA4 dWOdUI uoLiLny 0000-000Z-09¢-200
00°0 92°.00'tT 67827 Ty S HTL 02 00°05¢ ‘7L 'p3 (1330S /3uaw3de|ding 0000-0021-095-200
00°0 00°259'01 00°0 00°89€‘L 00°000°ST SLo0ydS 1auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 97°009 00°0 79°666'S 00°009'6 0000 [0J3u0) 13[qo

00°0 97" 009 00°0 73°666'8 00°009‘6 [B30L [043U0)
00°0 05" 2e'T 00°0 0$° L9 00°005'T butpuLg/BuLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
00'0 - 268 00°0 b 2668 00°00T'8 Bullulid - ydaL paje|dy ‘Isur 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-085-200

00'0 00°€v2'T 00°0 00" 82 00°000‘2 0000 LoJ3u0d 133(q0

00°0 00°€52'T 00°0 00°L5. 00°000'2 |230L [043U0D
sJajsuedi duefeg 0d Jaqunoul QA papusdx3s  1abpng pazdopy uoLdtadssq PI UN0o2OY
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsm) |LeIaq 9707 WY 0£:60

g :0N 3bed

UOLYeINP3 JO P.ROg JIAOPUY

9707 ‘/ Adenuec



00°0 00°08.'2 00°0 00°0 0010522 0000 [043u0) 123[qo

00°0 00°08L'2 00°0 00°0 00°05L°C |BI0L. [043U0).
00°0 0010527 00°0 00°0 00°05L'C DUILIS -saL[ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
$317ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

00°0 £5°6/8'T 00°0 TR 00°050'2 0000 L0430 323{qo

00°0 £9°6/8'T 00°0 L yly 00°050'Z |B10L {0J3U0)
00°0 £6°65'T 00°0 TR 00°050'2 Yyew-sat ddns £000-000T-219-200
$317ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 00°096'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T‘Z 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 00°06'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T‘2 [BI0L [0J3U0D
00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°091 00°00T'¢ v13 st ddns 1000-000T-T19-200
$317ddNS Y13 0000-0000-T19-200

00°0 26°€97°62 00°0 80°9¢6°¢T 00°00%‘€¥ 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 26°€97"67 00°0 80°9¢6°¢€T 00:00%‘€¥ [B0L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°005 saL|ddns 33LAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
000 000002 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ f13yes - sajddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A3Ldn33s - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 1L 956 00°0 YA, 00°000'T spunoJs - sat|ddng #292-0£92-019-200
00°0 y2°120'¢ 00°0 9L U 00°00¢ "¢ JoLJaT - s3tyddns A3ty Loed £292-0292-0T9-200
00°0 16°828'S 00°0 67 TLh'T 0070008 sat|ddns buLues|d> A1L|LIed $792-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ saL(ddns DVAH S3LIL[LIBS 1292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00" 007 SIDLAI3S [BUU0S.tad - sat|ddns 0000-0£52-019-200
00°0 16°€56 00°0 6" 9 00°000°T SIILAJRS [BISL4 - saL|ddns 0000-0T$2-0T9-200
00°0 16" 76¢ 00°0 60°S0T 00"00S S3L3LALI0R 3pesb Y19 - saL|ddns 9700-0642-0T9-200
00°0 b.'96v'T 00°0 92°€08'T 00°008'2 s3t|ddns L1430 0000-0T2-013-200
00°0 85852 00°0 7' 168 00°058 sat{ddns 308 0000-0T£2-019-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns Butisal 0000-0¥22-013-200
00°0 78°6.L 00°0 91022 00°000'T saL|ddns AbojouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 -08° 12 00°0 08° L2t 00002 saL|ddns AseuqLy 0000-0222-019-200
00°0 89°/5¢'T 00°0 &u1 00°005°T BuLutesy yye1s - soL|ddns 0000-£722-019-200
00°0 -18°01 00°0 18°092 00° 052 saL|ddns Adesays uotyednddg 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 10°212 00°0 66°L§ 00°052 sat|ddns yoaads 0000-05T2-019-200
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00'0 00°005°T KBojoydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥T2-0T9-200
SJajsuedL aoue|eg 0d Jaqundu3l aLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLadssq PI UN0IZY
1J0day aJniLpuadx3 woasnd | Leisa 9707 Wy 0€:60
L 0N 3beq UoLeINP3 JO PJROY JIAOPUY 9207 ‘', Asenuec



00°0 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ s|edipoLiad g syooq pads 0000-002T-0+9-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 00°0ST s|eatpoLJad B $400q dLSMH 000-000T-0¢9-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ $y00g 1xaL 0000-000T-0+9-200
STVDIQ0I¥Id/SH008 0000-0000-0+9-¢00
00°0 T6°TIE 4T 00°0 60°E6'T 009291 0000 [043u0d 323[qo
00°0 T6°TT€ 4T 00°0 60°¥€6°T 00°9¥2‘91 [B301 [0J3U0)
00°0 T6°TIE 4T 00°0 60°¥€6'T 00°9v2°91 [353Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200
00°0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 0000 [043u0) 233(q0
00°0 00°08¢ 0070 00°0 00°0s¢ {BI0L [0J3U0D
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00052 SpUnoud 0000-0€92-929-200
3INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
00°0 ¥9" €0y 5. 00°0 9€°96182 00009 €01 0000 (043u0) 333[qo
00°0 ¥9°€0v 5L 00°0 9€°961°82 00°009"€0T LB30L [0J3U0D
00°0 $9°€07 8L 00°0 9€°961 82 00°009"€0T [ 10 BuLiedH 0000-0192-¥79-200
ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
00°0 AR 00°0 £9°98T'1 00°002'T 0000 L0J2u0) 133(q0
000 T1 00°0 £8°881'T 00°007‘T [B30L [0JU0D
00°0 AR 00°0 £3°881°T 00°007'1 auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
Sv9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200
000 9.°692'1Y 00°0 72" 967 '8¢ 00799, 6L 0000 [043u0) 333(qo
00°0 9/°692'1¥ 00°0 77967 8¢ 00°99L ‘6L (301 [0J3U0D
00°0 9.'692'1¥ 000 77" 967 '8¢ 0099, 6L STRISRLEE 0000-019¢-¢¢9-200
ALIDT¥LO3T3 0000-0000-229-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
00°0 007000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T LE30L [0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T saL|ddns saLpms [e120S 0000-000T-¥T19-00
$3I7ddNS SIIANLS VID0S 0000-0000-+19-200
SJajsued] 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA pspuadxs  33bpng paidopy uordLidsaq PI IUN0V
1J0d3y aJn3lpuadx3 woIsn) |L1eIsa 9z02 WY 0£:60

g :oN abed

UOLIBINP3 JO PJeOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘/ Adenuec



00°0 00°529 00°0 00521 00°08Z $934/sanq {edLoLuldd 0000-0T¥2-018-200
00°0 05" #0b 00°0 08" ShL'T 00°0STZ $934/53nQ uspudIULIadnS 0000-0Z€7-018-200
00°0 00°1T€2'T 00°0 00°696'T 00°002°¢ $994/s9nQ 308 0000-0T€2-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°09T $934/s9nq AdeuqgLl 0000-0¢2Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST SIILAJRS YL|BOH - S3NQ 0000-0£T2-018-200
$334 # s3ana 0000-0000-018-200

00°0 gees'a 00°4S 19°T2'S 00°008° LT 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

00°0 gerees'a 00°SS 19°T22°S 00°008°LT {eloL |0J3u0)
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 saL|ddns Abo|ouyddL utupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°002'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002'¢ JUBUSSASSY uapNIS - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-0%¢Z-059-200
00°0 -91°0L¢ 00°0 817057 00°002'7 ududinb3 | ews-ue|d ABo|ouydaL 0000-0522-0$9-200
0070 T6°€LL'9 00°SS 67 TLT'2 00°000°6 p3 [eLoads - satjddns yoaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 007002 afenbue p|uom-ABojouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0070 00°0¢S 0070 00°08% 00°000°'T {BUOLIINJISUT - SaL|ddnS yIaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQIW/43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00°0Sp 00°0 00°0 00705 0000 [043u03 333[q0

00°0 00°0Sy 00°0 00°0 00°0St |BI0L [0J3U0D.
00°0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 00°05¥ $)00g ssLpmS {eLI0S 0000-000T-¥¥9-200
Y008 SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥%9-200

00°0 80°8¢¢ 00°0 26°T6 00'002'T 0000 o43u0) 323{qo

00°0 80°85¢ 00°0 16°Th6 00°002°‘T {BI0L 10J43U0D
00°0 80°85¢ 00°0 76°Th6 00°002'T Y3en-Sy00g £000-000T-2+9-200
$3008 HLWW 0000-0000-2t9-200

00°0 86°900°T 00°0 29ty 00°00'1 0000 (0J3u0d 323(qo

00°0 8£7900°'T 00°0 0ty 00°0S0°‘T [B10) |0J3U0D
00°0 8£°900'T 00°0 9ty 00°050'T ¥13-54008 T000-000T-T#9-200
$Y009 v1d 0000-0000-T#9-200

00°0 £9°0TT'T 00°0 LE° 6t 00°0SS'T 0000 [0Jau0) 33(qo

00°0 £9°0TT'T 00°0 L8768V 00°0SS'T [B30L |0JIU0D
00°0 £9°01Y 00°0 L€ 68 00°00¢ S[BILPOLIad/$008 AledgLl 0000-0222-0¥9-200
SNETHILA] due|Bg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdxa  33bpng paidopy uoL3dL4Is3q PI IUNCIY
140day 3Jn3tpuadx3 woism) |LeIaa 9707 WY 0£:60
6 :ON 9bed UoL3eINP3 JO prg JIAOpUY 9207 */ Kaenuec



00°0 67" 66T TIP'7  TS'6%9°L9 09°078°980°C  09°699°595‘Y {e0L |BULd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abipng-uoN |euLd
00°0 67 66T TIP'7  TS'6%9°L9 09°078'980‘7  09°699°595‘y paiabpng LeuLd
00°0 6v°66T'TIP'T  TS°6¥9°L9 09°078°980°7  09°699°595‘y [B30L pund
00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund
00°0 6y 66T°TTV T TS'679°L9 09°078'980°  09°699°595'y paiabpng puny
00°0 70'€92°€ 00°0 96°985'S 00°0¢8'8 0000 10430 323(q0
00°0 0°€97'¢ 00°0 96°985'S 00°058'8 [B0L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°S6 00°0 00" 507 00°00S suotieado Bulpiing - sas4 0000-0T92-018-200
00°0 0005 00°0 00°05¢ 00°008 S3ILAIIS [BISLY - S3ng 0000-0T$2-0T8-200
00'0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1V - S3LILALIOY UBPNIS - S394 $000-06¥2-018-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 3LSMK - S3LILALIDY JUBpnls - S934 9000-0642-018-200
00°0 §S" LSE 00°0 9" 265 00°0%6 S3LILALIOY u3PNIS - 394 0000-06v2-0T8-200
SJajsurdl Callld) 4 0d Jagunaul QLA papuadx3  33bpng paydopy uo11dLJI53¢ PI I8N0V
14003y 3JniLpuadx3 woisnd |Leisd 9707 Wy 0£:60
(T -oN a3bed uoLIeanp3 Jo pJeog JIAopUY 9707 / Adenue(



_ sainjipuadxs wooussed/salddns 1oy SE0'9ES

4e1s (8) 1ySia Joj asuadxa Asejes pajedidijue [€101) 00'TS6°66E 5597

00°986°SEYS JO [B10] B JO4

(1uelo wels yews) 00°000°S9S

(3ueso weis Alge3) 00°000°€ZTS

{uoniny |e201) 00°986°L TS

:3nUaARY 970T-S70T ParedidRUY (0]

| JaydeaL | v T8’ LE

000 (X (4 00
£5°82T'LT 00°000°59
00°0 FL9'ETSHS 00°000'99:

SRR
Asefes 1su| - sdO Lels Wews xaud

920

jeroi sAnpadwoy yeIsApedyald

TO0T-9£60-101-600
d

saliejes LS Alues yaid

-~ 5w e e -

SRR ERorogiand (Meis Ape3) 1aVIS ATV3

T00T-§960-101-600

SS'ZE0' $ $ sayddns yaid 0000-6060-0T9-600

00'08LE $ - $ [0008L sqns Yoid 0000-6060-90%-600

sered €] S6'LY'9E $ - $ | seviv'oe SaLIe(es 113)-UON Yaid 0000-6060-201-600
Iyl 7| 8T426'S PauILa) ¥oid 0000-6060-T0T-600
“7gZA4 S95uKNG TEI0L " 975 (WomINE 16907) }535NAdXA NOLLINL Y3ud

Y h

£307 5 TE'66ETOT 16°0L2'L6 009862y $ 00°6ZT'Y, Q1A WV10L 3NN3IAIY N3¥d.
9v'rES'YT | 00°0V6'TE $ | uoRIN. Uels Lews j3id 6120-6060-05Z-600
SP8TE'Se 00°08v°09 $ uopin uels Alueg y34d 6110-6060-052-600
00°81Y'LS 00995'sST  § {9N) anuaasy vonin 2.4 0000-6060-052°600

paiisodop 8q'01 Ay )

ST AN INNIATY I

SR O T R R i

——
R

s

POL AT

“uondosea -

|PI 3UN0DY

S Do

9207/L0/10 j0 se
9Z A4 sosuadx3fuoniny /syuelo




£20Z Ao
JUIUWISSISSY 2oUD|DG J2LIDWS

sheq ye1s 981
sheq apms 081

10028 40 AeQ s
£20T ‘6T Ydien
9202 ‘8 Joquiadaq

— SWOHWSSSpIey ousy

£207 ‘0T auny
207 'S Yasew
9202 ‘ST J3quianoN

poniad Supuew pig

poliag Suplie puz

polsad Supjie IsT

1309 Aq papuawwy

‘YIZT [14dy Bugioys ‘woypIDA jidy wioif uaxyoy aq [m sApbp dn-ayow
1081ppp AUD ‘SUOLDI|IUDD [00YIS £ UDY} IJ0W UG dADY 343y} ‘puzz Aioniqad Aq

Jt 1onamoy -sBujsops Ayuabiawa 10 mous Jof sAop dn-axpuw fo LpIS - YITT aunf

9-) 34d - Spoliad Supjie

"wd Sp:ZT 1€ 3AB3| SJUIPNIS +STVSSINSIA ATYVY3

: Aepui'poos 9z | i
S$S3J3Y |0OYIS 9T -ZT {00425 ON Qd ST- 100425 ON - AeQ ,S3UapIS3Ld 9T - ST
100435 40 Aeq 3521 - fessiwsig Ape3 6 aunp 10040 ON - Aeq [eouRN T¢ Qd - [essiwsig Apeg 6 | essiwsiq Ale3 - s93ua18ju0d vz | Qd - [essiwsiq Ae3 ZT
0€ | 62 | 82 1€ | o0g |6z |8z Lz |0z T€ | 0€ | 62
Se|ve|€e|zz|te|8e|sz|9z|se|ve|€e|ee |tz |o0e |61 |9z]|sz|ve|€e |z |9z |sz|ve €|z
8T |t |or|st|vi |1z |oz |61 |81 |t |ov|st|v|ev|an |6t (8T LT (9T |sT|6T|8T|cr|on]ST
tTjot|e6|8|c|vt|et|ex|tt|ot|6 |8 | |9 |s|et|tr|ot| 6|8 |zx|Tr|OT| 6|8
vie|le|1 tl9|s|v|slz|t s|vle|lez|Tt|s|v]|elT]|T
dHL{Mm|[L|W]d[Hem[Ll[w[a[Hm{m]r[w][a[amim{Lr|[w]a|Hm|L]|w
aung Aepy judy yaie Aienaqa4
L 0z LT T 8T
— D [T
|essiwsiq Alle3 Sz Qd - [essiwsiq AJe3 6T
100YdS ON - Aeg Buryi 131307 UBIEIN BT [essiwsiq AlJe3 - S2U3J3ju0D S-p e 1005 ON - Re@ 10qE] £ 5nany |
ad - [essiwsiq Ase3 s ﬁ ss29y joous T4 [ 00935 ON - ReG SUEITA TT | goq soydoag Socuu_u.:_\>mo.LMﬂ~HWﬂm . g anm _ooﬁmh ﬁ%_&
Qg.% fessiwsiq Ajle3 €2 (Aeq uond3)3) [00YIS ON - Gd € 100YIS ON - Gd 6 ! weswdojersg yeis 9z-vz Sny
o€ | 62 | 82
6z | 82 | Lz |92 | ST 1€ ]oe |6z |8z 0f o€ |6z |8z | Lz |9z |sz|ve|€z|ez| 1z
zz |1z |oz |61 | 8T |se|ve|€z|zz|ve|Lz|9z|sz|ve|€e|€e|zz |12 |0z |6T 8T | LT |9T|ST [T
b |vL|€L|Tr|TT 8T LT |9T ST T |0Z|6T 8T [T |9T|9T (ST VT €T |2 |tT|OT| 6 |8 | L
g|s|9|s|v|u|o|le|8|z|e|a|n]ot|e|6 |8 | |9 |Ss|v|E|T|T]| e
. vle|z| o|ls|v|elz]z|r 87 | Lz |9z |se|ve
dHL{Mm| 1WA [BL{M| 2| W]y i m £ wlalmimior|wlalmim|L|w
Asenuer laquiadaq JaqWaAoN 13qo10 Jaquiadas/isndny
6T LT T 0z vz

JVANITVI JIINIAYIV LZ0C - 920C HINOANY




